Dated: 22.04.2022

sub.: Minutes of meeting of pre-bid conference held on 22.04.2022 at BNP Conference Hall with xovqmmmsnmﬁzmm of Prospective bidder for _umm_m: :
Manufacture, Testing, Supply, Installation and Commissioning of Sheet Fed 5 colour (minimum) Intaglio (Indirect Inking) machine for banknote printing at

speed of 10000 Sheets per hour. (02 nos. for CNP, Nashik) against tender no. 01/BNP/P/INTAGLIO MACHINE/2021-22/GT dated 31.03.2022

Ref: Letter dated 20 January 2020 received from M/s. UNO Seisakusho Co., Ltd, Japan

M/s. Koenig & Bauer Banknote Solution SA Switzerland

Requirements page no. 15 :
Required Delivery Period clause
no.3a

PDI and factory training activities for, we kindly request an interval
of 9 weeks between each machine; i.e.: 1st machine within 32
weeks

2nd machine within 41 weeks

_u_mmwm no_._.“_:: the optimized delivery schedule for pre- a_mumgr

S. | Reference in tender document | Query of M/s. Koenig & Bauer Banknote Solution Reply of BNP, Dewas

No.

1. | Section V - Special Conditions | As a foreign bidder and the time required for the delegation of | As per tender
of Contract page no. 11: | parts and personnel, we kindly request to increase the eventual i
Warranty Clause: downtime of the machine to “... not more than 20 working days”.

Please rest assured however that we would take every possible
measure to shorten this time span. .
Please confirm your agreement.

2. Section V - Special Conditions As the tender/contract can cater for up to two machines to be | As per tender
of €ontract page no. 12&13: delivered separately, we kindly request that the indicated payment
Terms & Mode of Payment : terms; reflect a payment machine by machine as the situation for

\ the stipulated installments arise.
3. Section VI - List of In order to allow for the optimum preparation and realization of the | As per tender

Bidders Representatives:-

BNP members:-
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Specifications page no. 20 Brief
Description clause no. 1.6

supported by the machine, up to 80 tons of printing pressure. The
applied pressure has also a decisive impact on the ink
consumption levels.

Please confirm that the machine frame, supports and cylinders
mﬁn should be able to support 80 tons of printing pressure.

11211

.Sr. | Reference in tender document Query. of M/s. Koenig & Bauer Banknote Solution Reply of BNP, Dewas

No. :

4. | Section VI - List of Requirements Can BNP/CNP please clarify which plates will be used for the | Clarified that during commissioning
page no. 15 : Required Delivery commissioning of the machines, the Seller's test plates or the | sellers plates and during FAT purchaser
Period clause no. 3 ¢: Purchaser's production plates? plates shall be used.

Commissioning Please clarify.

5. Section VI — List of Requirements | Can you please specify that CNP shall be responsible for the | Up to the installation site: CNP’s
page no. 15 : Required Delivery | handling of the crates/boxes under Supplier's supervision and | responsibility
Period clause no. 3 c: Installation- | provide to the Seller all lifting equipment necessary for the | During installation: Supplier’s
Handling & lifting of equipment installation of the machines (gantry forklifts, etc.). responsibility.

 Please confirm. a1

6. Section VI — List of Requirements Installation — auxiliary personnel This is the part of bidder scope.
page no. 15 : Required Delivery In order to have a smooth -progression of the installation and | However itis clarified that CNP/buyer
Period clause no. 3 c: Installation- | commissioning process, s\m.xm:ﬁ__< ask CNP to put at Seller’s | shall provide the required support
Handling & lifting of equipment disposal the required local personnel.

: Please confirm this understanding.

7. Seztion VIl — Technical In order to avoid confusion, kindly u_mmmm share ":m existing | Shall be provided on the request of
Specifications page no. 20 Brief infrastructure/utilities. prospective bidder before- submission
Description clause no. 1.3 . ) of bid.

8. Section VIl = Technical The intaglio printing process involves a very high pressure to be | Bidder’s ::am_ﬁm:n_:m is correct.

Bidders Representatives:- EYF Q Q%

BNP members:-
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Sr. | Reference in tender document Query of M/s. Koenig & Bauer Banknote Solution Reply of BNP, Dewas

No.

9. | Section VIl - Technical Specifications Indeed, Intaglio effectiveness is highly recognizable to the | Requirement is from 10 micron to 160 micron.
page no. 21 public by the tactility provided by a deep engraving. May | The supplier shall demonstrate the capability of
Essential General Specifications we highly encourage BNP/CNP to test and validate the | 160 micron by providing their plates & equipment
clause no. 2.13 engraving depth Intaglio Printing Machine with a 160 microns existing | either at PDI stage or at pre-FAT stage.

design?
Kindly confirm. :

10. | Section Vil — Technical Specifications Considering that CNP/BNP is <<o= acquainted with the | As per para no. 2.19 under section VIl of tender
page no. 21 intaglio printing process and its required operational | document, it is clarified that sample along with
Essential General Specifications consumables, we believe that this point is not required. technical specification has to be supplied once
clause no. 2.19 list of consumables and | Kindly delete. within 120 days from the date of purchase
sample dispatch order/contract.

11. | Section VIl - Technical Specifications: To avoid misunderstandings, specifications of the Printing | It is further clarified that the offered machine
Printing plate specifications, layout and | Plate have to be clarified. P o shall be suitable for printing plate having
punching system page no. 25, clause Kindly please share the details. . dimension & thickness mentioned at para 2.9 &
noz3.3.4 - . 2.10. However, the punching device shall be

provided for proper mounting of the u_mnmm along
with each machine.

12. | Section VIl - Technical Specifications: In the eventuality that the current device already in | Already clarified at point no. 11
Plate cylinder — plate punching device possession at CNP and BNP sites for plate punching is
page no. 26, clause no. 3.3.4 3, li9): compatible with the newly tendered Intaglio Printing

Machine, we understand that, in this case, additional
punching devices will not be required.
Kindly confirm.
13. | Thermoregulation unit —typo (p27): X | Atypo seems to have found its way into this paragraph: Typographical error, needs to be read as :.:Em__o

offset press and offset machine instead of intaglio
machine.
Kindly adapt.

Machine. Clarified.
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Sr. | Reference in tender document Query of M/s. Koenig & Bauer Banknote Solution - Reply of BNP, Dewas

No.

14. | Section VIl - Technical Specifications For most Intaglio Press, only the 2 production piles are equipped | As per tender.
page no. 27: Board feeder for third pile | with a board feeder: To be clarified if the board feeder system is
page no. 27, clause 3.6.2: required for the third delivery pile.

Kindly confirm.

15. | Section VIl - Technical Specifications While the requirement in p68 says, “the trolley shall move by | Itis a typographical error. Needs to be
page no. 27 clause no. 3.6.6 & page battery power”, the requirement p.27 says, “The trolley itself is | read as “The trolley itself is moved
no. 68 PDI Checklist clause 18 i): ‘moved manually or battery powered”. manually or battery powered”.

X Kindly clarify. . . :
16. | Section VII - Technical Specifications It is indicated that the imaging system shall have a resolution | As per tender.
page no. 28 clause no. 3.8.2 a) Online | with a pixel size less than 0.2 mm, we kindly request to amend ]
Vision Inspection System ~ resolution | as follows “... less or equal to 0.25 mm” as per previous tender.
Kindly confirm. :
17. | Section VIl - Technical Specifications The system shall have the capability to.online inspect the entire It is a typographical error, clarified

page no. 28 clause no. 3.8.2 b) Online
Vision Inspection System — resolution

printed sheet using reflected and transmitted lights. As the sheet
is already inspected in the Offset process in transmitted light, it
is not necessary to repeat this Smumnm.os in the Intaglio process.
We would instead recommend inspecting the infrared reflective
and absorbent areas. This is a standard feature currently used by
many printing works around the world.

Kindly confirm that the transmitted light inspection is not
required and if the IR inspection during the Intaglio process
should be part of the scope.

that “The system shall have the
capability to online inspect the entire
printed sheet using suitable lights”.

Supplier should confirm the provision
for IR inspection as a retro fitment for
future up-gradation.

Bidders Representatives:- mﬁ

BNP members:-

CNP Member’
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sr. | Reference in tender document | Query of M/s. Koenig & Bauer Banknote Solution = Reply of BNP, Dewas

No.

18. | Section Vil — Technical Regarding the required u_,o<.m_o= to integrate third party | Details will be provided to the successful bidder.
Specifications page no. 29 sensors / inspection system to detect security features like paper ,
clause no. 3.8.2 u, xi) Online | taggants and ink taggants.

Vision Inspection System — Kindly clarify this request providing specific details of _:ﬁmmﬂmzo:
third party integration requirements.

19. | Section ViI — Technical Regarding the provision of PLC source codes and any other source | It is clarified that this paragraph pertains to not
Specifications page no. 29 codes required for MIS development we kindly inform SPMCIL | only online vision inspection system but to the
‘clause no. 3.8.3: Hardware that we will endeavor to comply with this requirement insofar as whole machine and commercial software used for
and Software Requirements it concerns our own software. However, for commercial software | this machine is not part of the requirement. The

’ used in our machines and all user interface applications we | source code pertaining to fetch MIS data from the
cannot comply with this request. machine is required. The successful bidder shall
Please confirm our understanding that only PLC software and | provide software license for image processing,
sample code for MIS development is required and we kindly | operating system etc.
request to madify this paragraph accordingly. . .

20. | Section VIl — Technical It is stated that the system shall be compatible for interfacing | The link of the track & trace tender is as below:-
Specifications page no. 30 with track & trace facilities. Tender document
clause no, 3.9.4: System for | Kindly clarify which track &.trace *mn___:om are concerned by this %MW_“ M_ W:Nconﬁunmw M”M_.ﬂ.v\__wn%“h MMMMNMMMMMMMMM i

0 H ¥ . o = . =
monitoring production data request. 2030-2956-25324bb13764.00f
Financial bid
https://bnpdewas.spmcil.com/UploadDocument/Financ
ial%20Bid-Track%20and%20trace.63756278-4bae-4a20-
90ba-c6fdbd4b5344.pdf
21." | Section VIl - Technical It is spetified that the system shall provide data logging facilities | It is clarified that module wise means modules

Specifications page no. 30
clause no. 3.9.5: System for
monitoring production data

module-wise to enable the user to identify and analyze the
reasons for stoppages and breakdowns.
5.&2 explain what is meant by "module-wise".

indicated at page no. 22 point no. 3

Bidders Representatives:- @w\ @

BNP members:-

CNP Member [
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1161/

Sr. - | Reference in tender document Query of M/s. Koenig & Bauer Banknote Solution Reply of BNP, Dewas

No. :

22. | Section Vil - Technical It is specified that the software shall have suitable security Suitable Security Protection means the
Specifications page no. 30 clause | protection for start-up. ] machine system should have the BIOS
no. 3.9.8: System for monitoring | Kindly provide further details about "suitable security | password, Operator password, Admin
production data — Software protection”. . password. It should also have role based

access to machine system and inspection
system. : !

23. | Section VIl - Technical Printing time on test sheets to be controlled and displayed | Test sheets mean paper without water mark
Specifications page no. 31-clause | on the monitor screen. & thread. Presently blue colour sheets are
no. 3.9.9 Production Kindly clarify to which test sheets it refers. used as test sheets.
management system point 2

24. | Section VIl - Technical For the recently supplied machines, Koenig & Bauer has | The tender condition shall prevail and it is
Specifications page no. 30 clause | supplied 4 data interface methods based on the XML data | further clarified that XML data format
no. 3.9.3 “Interface to external | format to allow the SPMCIL IT department to interface data | suffices our ‘requirement for MIS. The
Mansgement Information from the machines. supplier shall mention the frequency of the
Systems” Please advise if this meets the current tender requirements | XML data- exchange and its process

X or, if not, please supply more detailed specifications on the | documentation _
data formats required. . . ;

25. | Section VIl - Technical For the recently supplied machines, Koenig & Bauer has | Same as point no. 24 above.
Specifications page no. 30 clause | supplied 4 data fetch methods based on the XML data
no. 3.9.8 d “Fetch data from format to allow the SPMCIL IT department to fetch data
machine to other customer from the machines. Please advise if this meets the current
software for further ERP and tender requirements or, if not, please supply more detailed
Business Decision.” specifications on the data formats required.

Bidders Representatives:-

BNP members:-

CNP Member
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Sr. | Reference in tender document Query of M/s. Koenig & Bauer Banknote Solution - | Reply of BNP, Dewas -
No. i
26. | Section VIl — Technical Specifications | For the recently supplied machines, Koenig & Bauer has | The link of the track & trace tender is as below:-
page no. 31 clause no. 3.9.8 1“Open | supplied 4 data fetch methods based on the XML data Tender document
platform to adapt SCADA/Track format to allow the SPMCIL IT department to fetch data https://bnodewas spmeil.com/U loadDocument/Track%
trace platform to watch machine from the machines. Please advise if this meets the Mo%axwoqanm..r:m_xwoﬁm:amamwmoq%-mom-aowo-
! . . . 2956-a5324bb13764.pdf
performance independently from current tender requirements or, if not, please supply
remote place.” ‘more detailed _ specifications on the data formats | rinancial bid .
required. https://bnpdewas.spmcil.com/UploadDocument/Fi
nancial%20Bid-Track%20and%20trace.63756278-
4bae-4a20-90ba-c6fdbd4b5344.pdf
27. | Section Vil - Technical Specifications | The integration of an on-line Micro-Perforation module | As per tender.
page no. 32 clause no. 3.10.2: Online | will have a negative impact on the speed of the machine,
Micro-Perforation Module - as the speed will depend upon the design of the Micro-
machine speed Perforation. : )
Please confirm our understanding and we kindly request
- you modify your request accordingly.
28. | Section VIl — Technical Specifications | The addition of the Micro-Perforation module will | As per tender.
page no. 32 clause no. 3.10.3: Online | necessarily increase the height of the machine. :
Micro-Perforation Module-machine | Kindly confirm your understanding.
height . : 2
29. | Section VIi — Technical Specifications | We would like to point out that as there is no necessity The bidders’ understanding is correct. However,
page no. 34 clause no. 7: Accessories | to remove the schablon cylinders from our machine point no. | will be as per tender.
— Schablon rollers point no. j, k, I, m, | these items are not required.
n, o Please confirm your understanding
30. | Section VIl - Technical Specifications | We understand that if the Intaglio Printing Machine The bidders’ understanding is correct.
page no. 34 clause no. 7: Accessories | proposed does not require a device to lift the wiping
— hanger for wiping roller point no. n cylinder off the wiping tank, this accessory should not be
part of the supply.
Kindly confirm this assumption.
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Sr. | Reference in tender document
No.

"Query of M/s. Koenig & Bauer Banknote Solution

Reply of BNP, Dewas 3

31. | Section VIl - Technical
Specifications page no. 35 clause
no. 8 point no. C, D “Auxiliaries —
air pumps.”

The machine we will propose uses PIAB technology and as such, air
pumps for the feeder and delivery are not required.

Kindly confirm your acceptance of the use of the PIAB
technology.

The tender conditions shall prevail.
However, a better system/technology
can be offered to meet the requirement.
One spare air compressor for 02 intaglio
machine shall be provided

32. | Section VIl -~ Technical
Specifications page no. 35 clause
no. 8 point no. g “Auxiliaries —
air pumps.”

Ly

For the “Other auxiliaries”, the following items are the necessary
equipment for a smooth operation with the Intaglio press and will
be supplied. .

e Water Chiller

e Membrane pumps group

e Auxiliary tank for wiping solution

® Pneuma Fill

® Welding press &

‘e Thermoregulation unit

The circulating pump for cooling water of 3 bars and 114 liters/min
are not supplied. Fresh wiping solution is required for- the
operation of the machine. The water processing system is a
separate system. We assume the supply of fresh wiping solution is
not considered.

Kindly confirm the above.

Successful bidder shall ensure enough
supply of chilled water as per
requirement. ;

Fresh wiping solution will be supplied by
buyer. .

33. | Section VIl - Technical
Specifications page no. 36 clause
no. 9.1 point no. x “Documents
requirement .”

Complete APl documentation along with examples

For the recently supplied machines, Koenig & Bauer has supplied 4
data fetch methods based on the XML data format to allow the
SPMEIL IT department to fetch data from the machines.

Please advise if this meets the current tender requirements or, if
not, please supply more detailed specifications on the types and
target APIs required. .

As per tender.

Bidders Representatives:-

BNP members:-

CNP Member
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Sr. | Reference in ﬂmzmm_‘ document Query of M/s. Koenig & Bauer Banknote Solution Reply of BNP, Dewas
No. £
34. | Section VIl — Technical Specifications | The working week has 6 working days. Bank holidays and weekends Bidder understanding is correct.
page no. 36 FAT Conditions are not counted. During FAT there will be one shift of 8 hours with | Holidays means holidays declared
no break time. . by the buyer.

Please confirm that our understanding is correct.

35. | Section VIl — Technical Specifications | The tender indicates that the” FAT shall be carried out with any | It will be provided to the
page no. 36 FAT Conditions ) denomination of indian banknotes”, in order to optimize successful bidder.

’ preparation for this test, we kindly request to advise Suppliers _
about which denomination is intended to run for FAT purposes.
Please advise. )

36. | Section VIl — Technical Specifications | We kindly request SPMCIL to explain what is meant by this clause. | As per tender.
page no. 36 Position of Security
Thread .

mzv Bmacmaﬂ-/ . /?}\ ]fwgw\ Q/A)g Ebﬁ&f\,ﬁ\n\. \W.wm\v))f)\u) M
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Sr..
No.

Reference in tender document

Query of M/s. Komori Corporation Japan

Reply of BNP, Dewas

1. | SECTION & Closing date and time
for receipt of tenders

SECTION 1li, S. No 4: Submission
of tender

Our office is closed from 29 April to 8 May due to the public holiday in
Japan and we will not be able to prepare the documents during this
period. Therefore, may we kindly request your good offices to extend
tender submission date to 17 June 2022?

Tender opening date will be
extended suitably

2. SECTION 1,12

There is no mention about the applicable Tender fees? Please advise us of
the amount, if any. :

Tender fee is not applicable

3. SECTION III-SIT, Sr. No. 6, 24.4, -
Opening of Tender

Kindly explain the last paragraph:
“Financial bids shall be given to acceptable tenderers to enable them to
attend the technical and financial bid opening, if they so desire.”

Clarified and as per tender

4. SECTION IlI-SIT, S. No. 7

Please clarify the meaning of "Landed cost basis" which is mentioned at
the last paragraph.

Clarified and as per tender

5. SECTION V-SCC, S.No.3
SECTION Xl Note: 1

Please confirm that TDS for only “Installation, commissioning and training
in INDIA” is borne by the tenderer and the: ‘tenderer does not need to
consider TDS for “Training Charges at manufacturer’s site” and any other
items & / or services.

« Please indicate the percentage of TDS otherwise we cannot calculate

1. TDS shall be applicable for the
services availed in India.

2. Presently TDS is 20%. However,
prevailing rate as the time of
releasing payment needs to be

the cost and include it in our offer (We are nat in position to take the risk vm::m by the Ennmq. .
° of increase of TDS percentage by Indian government). - . 3. Bidder’s understanding is
« Also please confirm that GST is borne by purchaser (except for LD). correct
6. SECTION VI-List of Requirement | We request to change the schedule as follows. As per tender

Clause no. 3. a) Um__<m..<
Schedule

1st machine within 32 weeks = 48 weeks
2nd machine within 38 weeks = 54 weeks

Bidders Representatives:-

BNP members:- ) 3
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1121/

sr. | Reference in tender document Query of M/s. Komori Corporation Japan Replyof BNP, Dewas

No. : :

7. SECTION VI-List of Requirement | We request to change the sentence as follows. As per the tender
Clause no. 3. b) Delivery The machines must be dispatched = The machine must be dispatched
Schedule (ex-factory)

8. SECTION VI-List of Requirement | We request to change the sentence as follows to avoid the variation of | As per the tender
Clause no. 3. c) Delivery working days by the holidays in India.

Schedule Installation, commissioning to be started within 30 days from the date of
receipt of machines at stores of CNP Nashik. The entire machine should
be installed, commissioned, and tested within 16 weeks at CNP Nashik
from the date of receipt of machines at their stores.

v :

Installation, commissioning to be started within 30 days from the date of
réceipt of machines at stores of CNP Nashik. The entire machine should
be installed, commissioned and tested within- 96 working days at CNP
Nashik from the date of receipt of machines at their stores.

9. SECTION VI-List of Requirement | We would like to confirm that both Intaglio machines are to be installed | Yes both the machine will be
Clause no. 3. c) Delivery at CNP o:_< installed at CNP.
Schedule )

10. | SECTION VI-List of xmn::mam-: Please kindly clarify the meaning of _‘mnc__‘mao:ﬁ below: As per the tender

Clause no. 3. d) Delivery
Schedule

“The stores will have to be supplied as specified in the contract/ mccn_<
order from the date of PO/opening of Letter of Credit. The overseas
supplier shall deliver the stores ordered on F.O.B. port of shipment/
Airport basis/CIF basis.”

Bidders Representatives:-

BNP members:- //.zvx ™y

CNP Member
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sr. | Reference in tender document | Query of M/s. Komori Corporation Japan Reply of BNP, Dewas
No.
11. | SECTION VI-List of We understand that unloading of the cargo, unpacking and | Bidders understanding is correct
Requirement, Sr. No 8 transportation of all the units to the Installation site are arranged
: . by CNP and insurance is provided by CNP accordingly. We also
understand that “Civil Works” such as “Foundation preparation
with pit(s)”, etc. shall be arranged and. done by CNP. Kindly
confirm. :
12. | SECTION Vi-List of Please kindly confirm that purchaser for the performance Bidders understanding is correct
Requirement, Sr. No 15 guarantee test supplies banknote paper and ink.
13. | SECTION VI-List of Please specify the items of “the other expenses” borne by | Tender conditions shall prevail.
Requirement, Sr. No 18 Purchaser to avoid any misunderstanding and confusion :
14. | SECTION VI-List of Please specify the items of “the other expenses” born by Purchaser | Tender conditions shall prevail.
Requirement, Sr. No 19 to avoid any misunderstanding and confusion. - :
15. | SECTION X : Tender form Can we understand that "1. MSMEs status" and "2.Make in India | Bidders understanding is correct
= Status" is for local bidder and not applicable for foreign bidder?
Please advise us on this. i )
16. | Section VII: Technical Please delete this clause, as we do not know how to prepare | Shall be provided to the

Specification Page 20 Serial
No. 1: Brief Description
point no. 1.12

without knowing the facility required for new security features. We
will consult and offer quotations if required after we receive your
requirement.

successful bidder

‘Bidders Representatives:-
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Reference i tender document

Query of M/s. Komori Corporation Japan

" Reply of BNP, Dewas

17. | Section VII: Technical We need your clarification what is the pile breaking/jogger. Our | Clarified and as per tender.
Specification Page 21 Serial No. standard Pile jogger is as the following picture (made by KIDA ,
2: Essential General Specification | [|RON WORKS). If you need the machine have to separate even
point no. 2.3 sticky sheets by setoff, we have to choose different machine.

18. | Section <= Technical Please clarify the details of “consumables”. We understand that | Tender conditions shall prevail.
Specifi n»:.:. Page 21 Serial No. “consumables” are blanket, top sheet, under packing, oil, grease,
2: Essential General Specification | washing solvent.
point no. 2.19

19. | Section VII: Technical Specification | The sensor at feeder and register unit cannot detect paper Notch | As per tender. .

Page 22 Serial No 3.1 Feeder &
Register Unit point no. 3.1.7 ii

as sheets are overlapped and keep on moving at feeder and
register unit. Notch position can be detected only by online
E.wnmn:o: camera.

m&ama.xmvﬂmmmsﬁmzﬁm”.

BNP members:-
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3.8 Online Vision inspection
system point no. 3.8.2 b)

printed sheet using reflected and transmitted lights at a continuous
running speed rate of 10,000 sheets per hour.” Kindly give us the
freedom and responsibility to choose the best type of lights required
to mmmm? the tender requirements. Therefore, we request that this
be reworded to:- :

The system shall have the capability to online inspect the entire
printed sheet using appropriate lights at a continuous running

speed rate of 10,000 sheets per hour.

11511
Sr. | Reference in tender document Query of M/s. Komori Corporation Japan - Reply of BNP, Dewas
No.
20. | Section VII: Page 22 Serial No 3.1| Komori will uB<_n_m the detector *o_, folded corner sensor at leading | The requirement as per tender is for full
Feeder & Register Unit point no.| edge and sheet tail. sheet detector. The supplier has to ensure
3.1.7 iv) Please confirm. this requirement.
21. | Section VIi: Page 25 “Hole punching devices and related items to accurately mount the | Clarified that it is plate punching device.
3.3 :Printing Unit plates on the Press shall be provided. Kindly explain” Hole Punching
| 3.3.4 a) Plate Cylinder devices?
22. | Page 27 Serial No 3.6 Delivery 3.6.1 Please kindly delete since automatic' pile board insertion Requirement has to be made in the.
. Unit point no. 3.6.1 system cannot be equipped on the reject pile. ‘ machine as per the tender conditions.
23. | Section VII: Page 27 Serial No Please change as follows: “Two regular delivery piles shall have the | Requirement has to be made in the
3.6 Delivery Unit point no. 3.6.2 | facility for automatic Board insertion.” "machine as per the tender conditions.
24. | Section VII: Page 27 Serial No Please change as follows: :mem~5o for Two regular delivery piles xmnc:.o:..m:n has to be made in the
3.6 Delivery Unit point no. 3.6.3 | shall have the capacity to hold at least 40 am__<m2 Boards.” machine as per the tender conditions.
25. | Section ViI; Page 27 Serial No Please change as follows: Requirement has to be made in the
3.6 Delivery Unit point no. 3.6.6 | “Two regular am__<2< piles shall have Multi-pile trolley with *o_.xm for | machine as per the tender conditions.
) - delivery systems:”
26. | Section VII: Page 27 Serial No Please clarify the meaning of :noavm:_u_m with the offset press” and | It is a typographical error. Needs to be
3.7 Thermoregulation Unit “controlling the heating /cooling read as “Intaglio Machine”. Clarified
. of various cylinders of offset machine”. -
27. | Section VIi: Page28 Serial No “The system shall have the capability to online inspect the entire | Itis a typographical error. Clarified that

“The system shall have the capability to
online inspect the entire printed sheet
using suitable lights”.

Supplier should confirm the provision for
IR inspection as a retro fi tment for future
up-gradation.

Bidders Representatives:- LE.F\ J Oi/@fr
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28.

Section VII: Page28 Serial No
3.8 Online Vision inspection
system point no. 3.8.2 j)

We can inspect and detect Sm intensity variation in 09_8_ Variable Ink/Color Shift
Ink. We understand that this requirement does not require for inspecting the color
shifting properties of the Ink, which is not possible. Please confirm that our
understanding is correct.

Bidder’s understanding is
correct.

29.

Section VIl: Page28 Serial No
3.8 Online Vision inspection
system point no. 3.8.2r)

We can detect the presence/absence and continuity of windowed color shift
security thread. Without knowing the specific design of the motion security thread,
it would not be possible to confirm the inspection of such a thread. However, we
can state that motion threads similar to that found in current USD 100
denomination can be inspected for presence/absence and continuity.

We cannot detect presence/absence of completely embedded security thread.
Kindly confirm the above. -

It is clarified and s per the
tender conditions.

30.

Section VII: Page 32 Serial No. 4

Maintenance point no. e):

We need your clarification of each following spares “First wiring mum_.‘mw‘ General
Spares, Rarely use spare parts”. We understand “Spare parts” as follow:

First wiring spares : Parts should be replaced regularly Aoo:mc:._m_u_m Parts)

General Spares : General parts should be hold as spares

Rarely use spare parts: Parts are not.required to be amv_mnma often but
recommended to be kept in stock due to the long delivery time.

Typographical error. “First
Wiring” to be read as “Fast
wearing”.

For rest, a bidder
understanding is correct.

Bidders Representatives:- he I QO S,// @ﬁ %voé&\ M\ N .
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31. | Section VIi: Page 34 Serial No 7. As show in the table below, we <<_= supply two sets of A1, A2, ‘B rubber | Tender conditions shall prevail and
Accessories Required per Machine | rolls. clarified that 02 sets of each variety of
point no. 7.1 €) Rubber Rollers type Al A2 B rubber rollers in addition to the set

Equipped in the press | 5 5 5 available on the machine to be supplied.
2 Sets of Spares 10 10 10
Total 15 15 15

32. | Section VII: Page 34 Serial No 7. We understand it should read as Schablon roller: 1 Nos., in case where | Clarified that point j & k to be read
Accessories Required per Machine | Schablon cylinder is removable. together.
point no. 7.1 j) Please delete k).

33. | Section VII: Page 34 Serial No 7. Do you need one plate puncher per machine? Please specify which | Itis clarified thatitis required for both
Accessories Required per Machine | type of puncher should be supplied, Intaglio plate _u::n:mq or Schablon | i.e. Intaglio & schablon plate _:_:n:_:m
point no. 7.1 t) plate puncher. machine per machine.

34. | Section VII: Page 34 Serial No7. | We prepare ink feed system for two colours. _u_mmmm confirm. Clarified that it is 02 units of ink pump
Accessories Required per Machine system.
point no. 7.1 u) : Total 07

35. .| Section ViI: Page 34 Serial No 7. Please define the one shift hours and production volumes in one shift | Tender condition shall prevail
Accessories Required per Machine | (SPH) to calculate the necessary volume. )
point no. 7.2 . : v

36. | Page 35 Serial No 8. Auxiliaries Please explain the meaning of “Stand by each” The tender conditions shall prevail.
point no. b However, a better system/technology

can be offered to meet the requirement.
R One spare air compressor for 02 intaglio
. machine shall be provided
37. | Page 35 Serial No 8. Auxiliaries We request to clarify the Bmmz_:m of “If required,” Please explain the | Same as per point 36.

point no. ¢

meaning of “Stand by each” It is not necessary to install each Stand by:

equipment from the aspect of the occupied space. We will supply
them as spare parts. Please confirm.

Bidders Representatives:-  [{, JLs @ Q;/(f
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No.
38. | Section VII: Serial No 9. ..... and two separates enlarge electrical drawing and error list .... Tender conditions shall prevail
Documents Requirement point | We will provide the drawing in A3 size. (Our normal size of electrical
no.9.1i drawing is A4.) Please confirm.
39. | Section VII: Serial No 9. .....pictorial form of error finding of all possible errors ... Clarified and as per tender.
Documents Requirement point | We request to clarify what should be mentioned in the document.
no. 9.1 iii :
40 | Section VII: Serial No 9. One Service PC /Laptop unit for PLC programming etc. is to be | Itis clarified that 01 laptop
Documents Requirement point | provided along with the machine. However, similar requirement is | with each machine is required
no. 9.1 ix again mentioned in Serial No. 9.2. Does it mean 2 Service laptops? A
41. | Section VII: Page 36 Serial No | Machine Speed Demonstration: ' Clarified and tender condition
10. Fat Conditions Here we would like to mention that the required demonstration shall prevail.
Sr. No.8 of the table is also dependent upon the quality of y
paper causing frequent feeder stoppages. We wish to discuss
on this requirement.
42. | Segtion VII: Page 36 Serial No Please delete the requirement “If for reasons for which the seller is | Tender condition shall prevail.

10. Fat Period:

responsible, seller shall repeat the test in whole from beginning"...

since it is too strict. Sometimes it is difficult to define if it belongs to-

“seller’s responsibility” or “customer’s responsibility”. We request to
extend “Installation Period” defined in LD term in case of the test
have to be repeated from beginning.
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